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Alasdair Cameron | Infrastructure Delivery Director
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This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this communication, or the information it contains, may be prohibited, or if
you are not the intended addressee, s strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Delivery of this email is not intended to waive any applicable privileges. Any
views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender, except where specifically stated to be the view of ESR or its subsidiaries.

From: Suthes Kumar <Suthes. KUMAR@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 5:22 PM

To: Alasdair Cameron <Alasdair.Cameron@esr.com>

Subject: RE: Westlink Stage 2 SSD-46983729

[**EXTERNAL EMAIL**]

Hi Alasdair,
| refer to you request below for an in-principle agreement for the realignment of the subject culvert shown below.
| confirm that TINSW agree in-principle for the realignment of the subject culvert.

Regards

Suthes Kumar
Project—Contract Manager
Developer Works
Transport for NSW

M: 0408 655 528 E: Suthes.Kumar@transport.nsw.gov.au
transport.nsw.gov.au

129a Orchardleigh Street
Yennora NSW 2161

for NSW
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From: Alasdair Cameron <Alasdair.Cameron@esr.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:46 AM

To: Suthes Kumar <Suthes.KUMAR@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Westlink Stage 2 SSD-46983729

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Suthes,

| refer to our SSDA application for Stage 2 of our Estate and in reference to the below culvert crossing we have been asked for
the following from TfNSW, is this something you could provide for us given the current status of the design?

“The trunk drainage location has been shifted to the northern boundary of the lot, deviating from the published Stormwater

Scheme Plan. As a result, a skewed culvert is now necessary under Mamre Road to connect to Sedimentation Basin 17 and to
avoid spatial conflict with the sewerage pump station. Written in principle agreement from Transport for NSW is required

regarding the realignment of the culvert, which has not been provided. The Work Agreement Deed and the detailed design
drawings provided are not considered adequate.”
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Alasdair Cameron | Infrastructure Consultant

“JESR

ESR Australia & New Zealand

Level 12, 135 King Street, Sydney 2000 | au.esr.com

M +61 402 458 226 D +61 2 9506 1430 E Alasdair.Cameron@esr.com

Follow us on LinkedIn

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this communication, or the information it contains, may be prohibited, or if
you are not the intended addressee, i strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Delivery of this email is not intended to waive any applicable privileges. Any
views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender, except where specifically stated to be the view of ESR or its subsidiaries.

From: Grace Macdonald <Grace.Macdonald@esr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Alasdair Cameron <Alasdair.Cameron@esr.com>

Cc: Caitlin D'Arcy <Caitlin.D'arcy@esr.com>; Luke Rayner <Luke.Rayner@esr.com>
Subject: Westlink Stage 2

Hi Alasdair,

The trunk drainage location has been shifted to the northern boundary of the lot, deviating from the published Stormwater
Scheme Plan. As a result, a skewed culvert is now necessary under Mamre Road to connect to Sedimentation Basin 17 and to
avoid spatial conflict with the sewerage pump station. Written in principle agreement from Transport for NSW is required
regarding the realignment of the culvert, which has not been provided. The Work Agreement Deed and the detailed design
drawings provided are not considered adequate.

Grace Macdonald | NSW Planning Manager

“JESR

ESR Australia & New Zealand
Level 12, 135 King Street, Sydney 2000 | au.esr.com
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ESRis currently integrating LOGOS property, with the transition occurring over a phased period.
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views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender, except where specifically stated to be the view of ESR or its subsidiaries.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any attachments and
notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for
NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

b—ﬁ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.
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